
Certified Mail #70 I 0 0290 0002 7735 3066 

January 14, 201 I 

Mr. Carl Chavez 
Oil Conservation Division 
Environmental Bureau 
I 220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: OCD Discharge Permit GW -032 Condition 9 

Dear Mr. Chavez: 

fl4N 2011 

Enclosed is the updated Gallup Refinery Storage Tank Table, which meets the requirement for an 
annual update as per Condition 9 of GW -032. This tank table shows progress on the tank gauging 
and containment projects for 20 I 0. 

In late 2008 Gallup purchased, installed and commissioned the wireless communication system by 
Honeywell. This system enables Gallup to bring level and other data from our outlying areas into 
our main Honeywell Distributed Control System (DCS). With the nine tanks complete in 2010 a 
total of 26 tanks have now been fitted with operational radar gauges and 2011 will be a very busy 
year with the planned installation of 1 I additional gauges. 

In 2010, four tanks were worked that did not require level gauges. The remaining tanks noted on 
the listing were inspected and had very minor repairs completed, coated as needed inside and 
outside and returned to service. Three of the nine gauge tanks were part of the new Stormwater/ 
Process Sewer system and include double flooring with leak detection between the floors. The two 
small ones (T -27 and T -28) were refurbished and the larger one (T -35) was built new. These were 
put into operation on 1/13/10. Other than these 3 tanks, Gallup did not install any new double 
floors in 2010. 

Please contact me at (505) 722-0217 if you have any comments or questions regarding this 
submittal. 

SJP4: 
Ed Riege 
Environmental Manager 

C: Kristen Van Hom 
Mark B. Turri 
Don Riley 
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